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To: Dana Nelson
Subject: RE: Fletcher St Wall COi
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 8:21:59 AM
Attachments: image005.png

image007.png

Thanks Dana,
 
The COI is acceptable.
 
 
Stacy Myers
Loss Control Officer
City of Hollywood
Office of Human Resources
2600 Hollywood Blvd 
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045
Office: 954-921-3341
E-mail: SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to City personnel via e-mail may be
subject to disclosure as a matter of public record. This message from the City of Hollywood Office of Human
Resources is intended for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is (i) proprietary to the sender,
and/or, (ii) privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable Florida and federal
law, including, but not limited to, privacy standards imposed pursuant to the federal Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA"). Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient (s) is not a waiver of
any applicable privilege. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
 
 
 

From: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 8:12 AM
To: Stacy Myers <SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Fletcher St Wall COi
 

I Updated the Exhibit C showing NA for those two and I will incorporate this
into the contract.
 
Thank you,
 
Dana Nelson, LEED AP BD+C  
Construction Management Support Services Manager 
City of Hollywood
Department of Design & Construction Management
Office: 954-921-3992
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Cell: 754-295-6950
E-mail:  Dnelson@hollywoodfl.org
 

 
From: Stacy Myers <SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 8:09 AM
To: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Fletcher St Wall COi
 
Yes please indicate N/A for any thing they don’t require or else I am obligated to ask for it and legal
will ask for it as well when it is routed. Are they required to have builders’ risk? If not please N/A that
too.
 

From: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 8:05 AM
To: Stacy Myers <SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Fletcher St Wall COi
 

Hi Stacy,
Definitely don’t need Cyber for a neighborhood wall. The Exhibit reflects the
recent insurance updates. Can we make this optional in our template and I’ll
indicate N/A next to it?
 
Dana Nelson, LEED AP BD+C  
Construction Management Support Services Manager 
City of Hollywood
Department of Design & Construction Management
Office: 954-921-3992
Cell: 754-295-6950
E-mail:  Dnelson@hollywoodfl.org
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From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 8:03 AM
To: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org>; Stacy Myers <SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>;
Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Fletcher St Wall COi
 
Hi Dana,
 
I don’t see the Cyber liability. I don’t know why they need cyber but since the agreement asks for it I
need to review it.
 
 
6. Cyber Liability:
The minimum limits of liability shall be:
$1,000,000 each claim / $2,000,000 aggregate
 

From: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 7:56 AM
To: Stacy Myers <SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Fletcher St Wall COi
 

Hi Stacy,
 
Attached please find the updated COI for the contractor who will be
constructing the Fletcher St Wall. I’ve also include the insurance exhibit from
their contract.

Thank you,
 
Dana Nelson, LEED AP BD+C  
Construction Management Support Services Manager 
City of Hollywood
Department of Design & Construction Management
Office: 954-921-3992
Cell: 754-295-6950
E-mail:  Dnelson@hollywoodfl.org
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From: Stacy Myers <SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 12:04 PM
To: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Fletcher St Wall COi
 
If there are no terms for insurance I will use the City’s minimum requirements for this type of work.
The Auto is not acceptable because the city must be listed as an additionally insured and the
Certificate holder should be the City of Hollywood:
City of Hollywood
2600 Hollywood Blvd., rm 303
Hollywood, Fl 33022
They COI they presented has Broward County as the Certificate holder.
 
The General liability COI is not acceptable because the Certificate hold box is blank, and the city of
Hollywood should be the certificate holder.
 
Thanks,
 
Stacy Myers
Loss Control Officer
City of Hollywood
Office of Human Resources
2600 Hollywood Blvd 
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045
Office: 954-921-3341
E-mail: SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to City personnel via e-mail may be
subject to disclosure as a matter of public record. This message from the City of Hollywood Office of Human
Resources is intended for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is (i) proprietary to the sender,
and/or, (ii) privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable Florida and federal
law, including, but not limited to, privacy standards imposed pursuant to the federal Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA"). Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient (s) is not a waiver of
any applicable privilege. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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From: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 11:53 AM
To: Stacy Myers <SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Fletcher St Wall COi
 

Does this work or do you need something from Procurement?
 
Dana Nelson, LEED AP BD+C  
Construction Management Support Services Manager 
City of Hollywood
Department of Design & Construction Management
Office: 954-921-3992
Cell: 754-295-6950
E-mail:  Dnelson@hollywoodfl.org
 

 
From: Stacy Myers <SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 10:30 AM
To: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Fletcher St Wall COi
 
Is there an RFP with the terms of insurance?
 
Thanks,
 
Stacy
 

From: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 10:27 AM
To: Stacy Myers <SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Fletcher St Wall COi
 

Hi Stacy,
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We had a bid for the Fletcher St Wall project and MBR was the most responsive
bidder. Attached please find their COI and bid form for the project. Please
confirm it is acceptable.
Thanks!
 
Dana Nelson, LEED AP BD+C  
Construction Management Support Services Manager 
City of Hollywood
Department of Design & Construction Management
Office: 954-921-3992
Cell: 754-295-6950
E-mail:  Dnelson@hollywoodfl.org
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